# Meeting Minutes THS Athletic Boosters

Date/Time/Location: January 15, 2015, 7:30 pm, at THS Faculty Room.

**Social Time**: Refreshments and conversation amongst attendees occurred between 7:10PM-7:30PM.

Attendance: Kerry McKinnon, Sandy, Gacioch, Jennifer Costa, Bob Murray, Maggie Arruda, Colleen Barboza, Jim Rapoza, Sue Nolan, Michelle Rogers, Cara Hart, and Megan Macfarlane.

#### Agenda

• Treasurers Report: Colleen Barboza provided reports for 12/2/14-1/6/15

December 2, 2014 Beginning Balance: \$8062.82 Accounts Receivable: \$914.38 Accounts Payable: \$812.53 End Balance 1/6/15: \$8164.97

<u>Summary of Report:</u> All bills received have been paid. Accounts Payable included: concession stock (\$300.03); returned check fee (\$42.00) Merchandise: (470.50). Accounts Receivable included: Membership (\$30.00), Concessions (\$339.00) and Merchandise (\$465.00), Dodgeball tournament (\$15.00) Donation (\$30.00).

The treasurers report was accepted and approved

#### • Concession Report:

Michelle Silva continues to encourage use of "Sign Up Genius" as a means for volunteers to sign up for covering concession stands for sporting events. Need more volunteers for both Boys and Girls Basketball. Any parents having difficulty accessing or using Sign Up Genious can contact Michelle at <u>mkssk2@aol.com</u>.

#### • Fundraising:

#### 1. T-Shirts

We received approval for all fundraising activities for Boosters based on new language in the Bi-laws. We will begin taking orders for performance quality T-shirts and Sweatshirts. Cost is as follows: Short Sleeve T's: \$9.50 Long sleeve T's: \$12.50 Sweatshirts: \$29.00

# 2. Spring Golf Tournament

Jim Rapoza has secured a date for THS Boosters to host a golf tournament at Fall River Country Club. All members voted on accepting Monday August 17, 2015 as the tournament date; the event will begin at 12:00pm. A minimum of 80 players is needed and a maximum player number has been set at 144. A golf tournament committee meeting has been set for 1/19/15 to begin discussion on the event needs, tasks and deadlines.

### 3. 80's Dance

A 1980's theme dance has been approved for 1/24/15, 7:00pm-10:00pm pending school availability. Bob Murray will secure police officer for the event. Cost of tickets will be between \$5.00-\$8.00/per student. Volunteers are needed to sell tickets Tuesday 1/20-Friday 1/23 at 7:00am or 11:00am. Sign-up sheet was passed out at meeting for volunteers for concession, door, and decorations.

# 4. Alumni Basketball Game

Discussion was had on hosting an alumni/faculty/student Basketball event for late March 2015.

### 5. Outdoor Movie

A movie night held out doors on a large inflatable screen was suggested as a late spring fundraiser idea.

### 6. 5K road race

A 5K road race was suggested for July 2015 to coincide with the Tiverton Celebrates weekend. A smaller committee will be formed and a meeting will be set for February 2015.

### 7. Sponsorship Banners

Pending completion of the application for 501(c)3 we will begin soliciting local businesses to purchase banners to be hung on the sports field for the 2015-16 school year. Project banner size will be 36x60 proposed cost per banner is about \$250.00

### 8. 50/50 raffles at sports events

We will begin 50/50 raffles at home games.

### • Membership

Active Booster Membership for the 2014-15 school-year is currently at 30 paid members. This number is very small compared to the number of current Athletes at THS. Kerry McKinnon issued a membership challenge at the December meeting which resulted in 1 new membership.

### • By Laws Updates

Changes in the Bi-laws will be posted on the web site this month.

### • Scholarships

Changes to Article 13 in the by-laws that determine the processes of who is eligible for scholarships, and how scholarship recipients are selected was actively discussed. Scholarship opportunities are now open to all athletes. Amount and

number of scholarships for the 2014-15 school year will be determined at the February Booster meeting.

### • Varsity Jackets

All senior athletes that earned their jackets have been fitted. There was no need to purchase any merchandise since we had enough jackets already in stock to cover the need. 5 athletes decided to choose the "free jacket" option and we will need to make that purchase.

### • Adjourned:

The meeting was called to be adjourned at 9:00PM by Kerry McKinnon and seconded by Maggie Arruda. All in attendance voiced in favor of the call for adjournment.

Next full booster meeting will be on Thursday 2/12/15, 7:10-7:30PM social time, 7:30-8:30PM meeting time.

Golf tournament committee will meet on Monday 1/19/15 at 7:30pm at the Moose Café.